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From: Bob Berry

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 4:21:23 AM

To: Mark Hite

Subject: Re: Big Rivers - ES - Tl Adj Revenue basis of cost allocation
Importance: Normal

Mark sounds good | have no other comments

Bob

On Feb 21, 2012, at 1:31 PM, "Mark Hite" <Mark.Hite@bigrivers.com> wrote:

Following a discussion during today’s Board meeting regarding whether the
Environmental Surcharge (ES) can/should employ a 12-month rolling average for the
Total Adjusted Revenue (each month), | phoned John Wolfram of The Prime Group.
John indicates the Total Adjusted Revenue for the ES for Big Rivers will employ a
1/12% of a rolling 12-months (the denominator) for monthly ES cost allocation.

Comments welcome. Upon your concurrence, will inform the Board and the
member CEOs.

Thanks,

Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420

270-827-2561 (corporate)
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